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TOWN OF WILTON 
 

Request for Proposals for Town Wide Bridge/Culvert 

Evaluation  
 
 
 

DUE:  JUNE 21, 2019 @ 3:00 PM 

 

 

Addendum #1 

6-14-2019 
 
 

Below is a list of various questions received and Town responses: 
 

Question: Should consultants include hydraulic / hydrologic modeling and 

evaluation in the scope of services?   

Response: Please include firm experience with hydraulic/ Hydrologic modeling for 

bridges.  Final scope of services will be determined upon award.  

 

Question: Should consultants consider the long-term impacts of climate change 

in this effort?   

Response: Impacts of long-term climate change can be considered. 

 

Question: Should consultants’ scope include the submission of conceptual 

engineering calculations to accompany any proposed repair concepts? 

Response: Refer to item 2.j. on page 3 of RFP. 
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Question: Will the Town provide traffic input and requirements for discussion 

of concepts that may need detours or partial closure? 

Response: The Town will provide traffic input during evaluation. 

 

Question: Is there a permitting / environmental evaluation component to this 

scope?   

Response: Listing required permits would be part of Long range plan. 

 

Question: Have all of the structures been previously inspected by the State?  

Response: The bridges included in the RFP were inspected by the State. 

 

Question: Does the Town have an order of preference of assessment and 

evaluation of the bridges and culverts? 

Response: No. Refer to section 4.a of the RFP for the schedule.  

 

Question: Is the Town interested in discussions of improvements to bridges and 

culverts (i.e., beyond just repairs) as part of the assessment process?  

Response: Refer to section 2.d of the RFP. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


